
 

 

 

City of Weston, WV 

Regular Session City Council Meeting 

Lewis County Courthouse 

July 5, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

Call In#: (415) 762-9988 

Meeting ID:  482-656-4989 

Pass Code: 269 

AGENDA AMENDED  

Full Agenda Packets Available on www.City ofWestonwv.com 

1) Call to Order/Moment of Silence 

2) Pledge of Allegiance 

3) Roll Call 

4) Approval of Minutes 

Regular Session – June 06, 2022 

Special Session – June 15, 2022 

Special Session – June 23, 2022 

Special Session – June 27, 2022 

5) Visitor Section (5 Minute Time Limit) 

6) Presentations - None 

7) Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

Reports 

i)      Weston Cemetery Board 

 Next Meeting – Monday, July 11, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. at the Municipal Building. 

                      ii)     Historic Landmark Commission 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, July 14, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

iii)       Weston Planning Commission 

 Next Meeting –  

                    iv)      Boards of Park and Recreation 

 Next Meeting - Friday, July 15, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

                     v)       Lewis County EDA Authority  

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, July 27, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at 110 Center Avenue, 2nd 

Floor. 

 Meeting of June 22, 2022 Minutes Included 

                    vi)       Board of Zoning Appeals 

 Next Meeting – Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

                   vii)       Codes Appeals Board 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, July 21, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

                  viii)       Outside Agencies 

                               Neighborhood Watch 

 Next Meeting – No Meeting in July, 2022.  August 5th, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. 

Neighborhood Watch Picnic at the Home of Billy and Betty Brooks. 

                    Known Vacancies to be Filled 

 Board of Zoning Appeals 

1 available position plus an alternate (2) total 

Page 1 of 99



 

 

 

 Weston Planning Commission  

Two Positions Available 

 

8) Sanitary Board Director Report 

Report in Packet 

9) Department Reports  

A)  Finance  

 Suttle and Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report for June2022 

B) Street Department 

 June Report in Packet 

C) Police Department 

 June Report in Packet 

D) Fire Department 

 June Report in Packet 

E) Building/Code/Zoning Report 

 June Report in Packet 

F) City Attorney Report 

G) City Clerk 

 June Report in Packet 

H) City Manager Report 

 June Report in Packet 

 

10) Old Business 

A) 2022 Update Planning Commission ByLaws (Action Required) 

B) Ordinance 2022-11 – Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining the Roles and Purpose of the 

Weston City Tree Board (Action Required) 

  

11)  New Business 

A) Coal Severance Budget Fiscal Year 2023 (Action Required) 

B) Fiscal Year 2022-23 911 Dispatch Agreement (Action Required) 

C) Reappointments of City Officials -City Manager, City Attorney, Finance Director, City Clerk 

(Action Required) 

D) Police Personnel Discussion (Executive Session) 

 

12) Reports of City Council 

13) Adjournment 

 

Meeting Management Guidelines 

 Regular meeting agendas will be posted and available to the public before closure two (2) days prior to the 

meeting. 

 Person wishing to address City Council must register before meeting. 

 Agenda items may require an executive session motioned per WV Code 6-9A-4. 

 All votes are unanimous unless otherwise stated. 

 Roberts Rule of Order is utilized as a guide for all Weston City Council meetings.  

 

Page 2 of 99



 

 

 

Weston City Council  

Minutes 

Lewis County Court House 

117 Center Avenue 

Weston, WV   

June 6, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Present: Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie Gump, Herb 

Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Judy Piercy, City Attorney Brian Bailey, Finance Director 

Susie Johnston, Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis, Street Commissioner Mike 

Stewart. WSD Dee Evans was excused from meeting. 

 

Call to Order: Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Approval of Minutes:  Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the 

May 02, 2022 Regular Session Meeting.  The May 23, 2022 Special Session was approved with a 

correction to be added. Motion carried.  

 

 Visitor Section: No one to speak. 

 

Presentation 

Max Indicks Account Executive for Verkada Camera Presentation 

Mr. Indicks joined the meeting via ZOOM giving a general background of the company. Mr. Indicks 

provided a list of Municipalities, Schools, Businesses and Hospitals that used the Verkada Camera 

System. Council saw a demonstration of how the cameras worked and how quick and easy it was to find 

the footage needed. Mr. Indricks provided a quote for thirteen cameras and discussed the warranties 

and renewal cost. The councilpersons each gave opinions they felt about the camera system and its 

capability along with Chief Josh Thomas and City Manager Stansberry. Mayor Harrison-Edwards 

expressed council has an interest and the need to further discuss the cameras. City Manager Stansberry 

agreed, and we would need to decide where to put the cameras and availability of service. 

 

Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

        Reports 

i) Weston Cemetery Board 

 Next Meeting - Monday, July 11, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. at the Municipal Building 

ii) Historic Landmark Commission 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, July 14, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

iii) Weston Planning Commission 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, September 14, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

 

iv) Boards of Park and Recreation 

Page 3 of 99



 

 

 

 Next Meeting – Friday, July 15, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

v) Lewis County EDA Authority 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, July 27, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at the Lewis County Court 

House. 

vi) Board of Zoning Appeals 

 Next Meeting – Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

vii) Codes Appeals Board 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, July 21, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

viii) Outside Agencies 

Neighborhood Watch 

 No Meeting in July. Friday, August 5, 2022 at Billy & Betty Brooks picnic at 5:00 p.m. 

        Known Vacancies to be Filled 

                          Weston Planning Commission – two vacant positions available 

                          Board of Zoning Appeals – one position available plus alternate 

 

Sanitary Board Director Report 

No Report  

Departments Reports 

A    Finance Report 

 Suttle and Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report for May 2022 

Finance Director provided to council the Profit & Loss Performance, Profit & Loss Budgets vs Actual, 

Balance Sheet and Balance Sheet Previous Year Comparison Sheet for May 2022. Finance Director 

informed council that she is finishing up the Municipal Fees and will be mailed out by July 1, 2022. 

Councilwoman Gump ask how the city was with the budget, and Finance Director Susie Johnston replied 

after speaking with City Manager Stansberry we are doing well. City Manager Stansberry requested to 

talk about the budget later in the meeting as it was on the agenda. City Manager Stansberry stated the 

end of the year budget revision will be due by June 15, 2022, and immediately after we will need to do 

another revision for the new year in July. 

      

B)   Street Department 

 June Report in Packet 

 Street Commissioner Mike Starett went over the cleaning of the blacktop out of a drain by St. Pats., he 

will address this with the contractor and receive a bill for the time the street department spent cleaning 

out the drain. Street Commissioner Mike Starett informed council the tree from the Polk Creek Water 

Way on Central Drive was removed, and we will receive our money back from the West Fork 

Conservation. Councilwoman Gump wanted to convey that whoever is watering the flowers are doing 

an amazing job, Councilwoman Rogers agreed. Street Commissioner Mike Starett informed it was his 

two temporary workers and he will pass this along. 

 

C)    Police Department 

 June Report in Packet 

Chief Josh Thomas informed council that his department conducted an operation with the Mountaineer 

Highway Interdiction North Team. The team consists of State Police form Clarksburg, and Bridgeport 

area which they have statewide authority. Chief Josh Thomas invited them down and did an 

Page 4 of 99



 

 

 

enforcement action at predesignated areas in the neighborhoods we had complaints in for drugs. Chief 

Josh Thomas stated they gave out tickets but made six arrests for possession of a drug. 

  

D)   Fire Department 

 June Report in Packet 

Chief Jimmy Suttle informed council that May was a busy month for car accidents and fires. 

 

E)   Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Report 

 June Report in Packet 

Mayor Harrison-Edwards welcomed Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis to the 

team. Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer informed council he has been going around to check 

on the tall grass and if the time limit has expired, he is having Epp’s Property Maintenance mow the 

properties. Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis stated with the Old Thyme Bistro 

building he were able to work with the DEP, DHHR for a waiver to wait another ten days, but the 

equipment will arrive, and removal of the building could be tomorrow evening. 

 

F)    City Attorney Report 

City Attorney Bailey conveyed that his work intertwines with the items on the agenda we will be 

discussing. City Attorney Bailey will contact American Legal to see if they can provide a date for the 

items we sent to the company. 

 

G)   City Clerk 

 June Report in Packet 

 

H)   City Manager Report 

 June Report in Packet 

City Manager Stansberry gave council his report in the packet and stated that it was the basic updates. 

City Manager Stansberry recently went out of town for a few days and thanked his staff for all the work 

they do, we have come a long way in a short period of time. City Manager Stansberry, City Attorney 

Bailey and two members of the Weston Planning Commission attended a conference in Pipestem. The 

intent of going to the conference was to springboard our Comprehensive Plan which a meeting was held 

on June 1, 2022 to start this planning process. The plan will involve community interaction and 

interaction with the council. The Historic Landmark Commission has started the Summer Concert Series, 

a concert is schedule for this Thursday please bring a chair and attend it is at the Holt Property. The 

Board of Parks and Recreation will be having a Carp Festival on June 11, 2022, which is the free fishing 

weekend. The Board of Parks and Recreation has obtained sponsorships and credit going to the Second 

Saturday for sharing with the Carp Festival. City Manager stated the Auditors will be here next week. 

Councilwoman Rogers stated she had questions about the grass in that she is getting complaints about 

Arnold Cemetery at the entry way, grass on Water Street, grass at the bridge, and the Holt Property. 

Councilwoman Rogers does not understand why we cannot get the grass cut and maintained. City 

Manager Stansberry stated we have a budget and we bid out the project for mowing every two weeks. 

The contractors are struggling with the amount of work to do, but we will have a conversation with 

them about mowing once a week and go from there. Councilman Bohan stated that you can mow it 

every two to three days and it will not look like it has been mowed. Mayor Harrison-Edwards received a 

Page 5 of 99



 

 

 

complaint about the Polk Creek Park not being mowed. Street Commissioner Starett stated that he 

could get a brush hog and get it mowed down since it has trees in it. Street Commissioner Mike Starett 

and Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer are trying to find someone to take over mowing the 

banks because the contractor does not want to mow the banks. Councilwoman Rogers suggested names 

that work in the city to see if they would be interested. City Manager Stansberry stated he will get 

confirmation from the contractor and see if we can locate another contractor to do the mowing. 

Councilwoman Gump stated as moving forward we need to consider the July 2nd celebration and have 

that area mowed. Councilman Curtis stated Lively Park needs mowed. Councilwoman Gump stated we 

received complaints about the Cemetery in Haleville not mowed. 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve all department 

reports. Motion carried. 

 

Old Business 

A) Final Budget Revision for the Fiscal Year 2022 (Action Required) 

City Manager Stansberry provided council with a chart of accounts prepared on for the budgeting 

process. The first two pages 295 to 399 are the revenue numbers, and revision number two is what we 

are working on now. At the bottom of page two we have three-million-dollar numbers, we brought in 

three and a half million on the revenue side but with a million-dollar rollover with the revision at the 

beginning of the year. We have brought in two hundred thousand more than projected at the last 

revision. On the expenditure side it will need cleaned up, we have lines we have overspent. The City Hall 

Line 440 is high because City Manager Stansberry took all the insurance payments from the 

departments and put into 440 City Hall Line. When we have the next meeting with the revision we will 

need to decide on transfers, and City Manager Stansberry cannot do that without councils’ approval. 

City Manager Stansberry feels that we can transfer the $150,000 from our General Account to the Rainy 

Day Fund. City Manager Stansberry stated that Storm Water is another big transfer, look at page 805 

Storm Sewer Account, we have spent $22,000 on materials. We can transfer that amount back into the 

General Fund to reimburse ourselves, but it is a policy decision to be made. The building inspection tear 

down were higher which we expected. City Manager Stansberry stated that we are on track to do 

another million-dollar rollover. Councilwoman Gump asked if we must asphalt Polk Creek Bridge, and 

City Manager Stansberry thought it was included. 

 

New Business 

Award Bid for Louis Bennett Public Library Retaining Wall (Action Required) 

 

City Manager Stansberry informed the council that we received one bid from BCR Contracting LLC for 

$20,500. City Manager Stansberry met with the contractor, and he would like to meet with the library to 

decide what color to paint the wall. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman 

Bohan to approve the bid for the Louis Bennett Library Retaining Wall for $20,500. Mayor Harrison-

Edwards asked if we gave a timeline for the completion of the retaining wall. City Manager Stansberry 

stated that in the conversation it was to be at the end of the month, but we have had delays. City 

Manager Stansberry asked if there was a concern about getting the retaining wall completed. Mayor 

Harrison-Edwards stated yes, the concern would be the wall will not be completed in a timely manner. 

City Manager Stansberry thought in the bid sheet the contractor has sixty days was to complete, but he 

Page 6 of 99



 

 

 

will look and confirm. Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked if not an agreement can be prepared to state that. 

(Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, 

Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Award Bid for Columbia Club Drainage (Action Required) 

City Manager Stansberry informed the council this was the only bid received, and it was from Hall 

Construction LLC for $46,700. City Manager Stansberry would like to add a caveat to his 

recommendation. City Manager Stansberry recommends that we award $46,700 to Hall Construction 

LLC but would like the council to authorize himself to spend up to 10% more in change orders once they 

begin working on the project. City Manager Stansberry wants the ability to not feel pressured from all 

sides and the 10% is an acceptable limit in the construction realm. Mayor Harrison-Edwards informed 

City Manager Stansberry he had the authorization to spend up to $5000 but it is good to include that in 

the motion. Councilwoman Gump asked if this amount would come out of the city money or the grant 

money. City Manager Stansberry asked for the council to look at the revision we had budgeted for 

$75,000 for work, per the grant we put up $65,000 for the Columbia Club Phase I. We have spent 

around $20,000 and we will be at the $65,000 threshold, the grant will give us $45,000 per the 

agreement. We will spend have to spend more on the roof to fully access those funds. City Manager 

Stansberry explained that it is the City’s money but with reimbursement from the grant.  Councilwoman 

Gump asked about the status of the Phase II Grant, and City Manager Stansberry stated we have not 

received word from the two grants we applied for at this point. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion 

seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve Hall Construction LLC for $46,700 for the Columbia Club 

drainage and 10% over in change orders after starting. (Roll call by votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, 

Councilman Bohan no, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Ordinance 2022 – 10 for Assistant Financial Director (Action Required) 

Councilwoman Rogers stated that she read over the ordinance and the job description was nice but had 

a concern about the wording intended to allow the City of Weston to adjust the pay of the Assistant as 

needed. Councilwoman Rogers stated that would need the council’s approval of the vote because we 

approve that. City Manager Stansberry went on to say that when council authorizes the budget you 

have authorized us to spend the budget. On the administrative side you have given the city manager 

some latitude to make these decisions. We are going to put the amount of pay in the ordinance, but we 

do not want the next council to say you only gave this much so another ordinance needs created to give 

a raise. City Manager Stansberry stated we are trying to give ourselves language that states what the 

initial salary was but that is going to depend on the qualifications and the budget going forward. City 

Manager Stansberry asked council if that made sense and Councilwoman Rogers responded that it did. 

Councilwoman Rogers read from the ordinance that the City Manager shall have the authority to adjust 

the assistants pay within the parameters of the city budget, but this is not in keeping with the rest of the 

raises. After continual discussion of the position and salary Councilwoman Gump made a motion 

seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to enter executive session at 7:46 p.m. Councilwoman Gump made a 

motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to exit executive session at 8:01 p.m. 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve to have the first 

reading of Ordinance-2022-10 Assistant Financial Director at a salary of $41, 500 by title only. (Roll call 

of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman 

Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

Page 7 of 99



 

 

 

City Clerk Judy Piercy read the Ordinance 2022-10 Creation of Position for Assistance Financial Director 

first reading by title only. 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to approve the first reading of 

Ordinance 2022-10 Creation of Position for Assistant Financial Director by title only. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). 

Motion carried. 

 

Police Hardship Commute Policy (Action Required) 

Chief Josh Thomas informed the council this will be a policy that will go into the handbook and the City 

Attorney to decide about the discussion. City Attorney Bailey stated if it is a discussion about the policy 

and no personnel names are given it is not necessary for an executive session. Chief Josh thought 

discussion could happen without names. Mayor Harrison-Edwards felt it will be a part of the general 

policy and will be applicable to all. Chief Josh Thomas explained when we brought to you a hardship 

situation at a prior meeting two proposals were given and they were at opposite ends of the spectrum. 

Chief Josh Thomas felt they have reached a fair number for all parties involved. We will take the current 

IRS mileage rate and deduct for depreciation from that you will arrive at the number that will cover gas 

mileage, wear and tear on the vehicle, oil, and any other item for the vehicle. Chief Josh Thomas 

informed that the Hardship Commute Policy can be revoked at any time. Mayor Harrison-Edwards 

expressed concerned over the term revoked at any time. Chief Josh Thomas suggested changing the 

wording to “should a hardship variance be granted the status will be reviewed yearly.” Mayor Harrison 

agreed with the word changing. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman 

Gump to approve the amendment to the City of Weston Police Department Handbook noting the word 

change in the last paragraph to status reviewed yearly. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, 

Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

 

Application for Lewis County Chamber of Commerce After Hours Garden Party (Action Required) 

Mayor Harrison-Edwards explained this is in collaboration with the Citizens Bank of Weston and Lewis 

County First. Mayor Harrison-Edwards will recuse herself from this vote and Vice Mayor Rogers will 

oversee the discussion. Vice Mayor Rogers stated the Garden Party will be held on June 30, 2022 from 

6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at the Holt Property.  Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by 

Councilman Bohan to approve the application for the Lewis County Chamber of Commerce after hours 

Garden Party. (Roll call of votes, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis 

yea).  Motion carried. 

 

Application for Weston Fire Department for Waiver of the Open Container for July 2nd Independence 

Street Fair (Action Required) City Attorney Bailey stated the Fire Department is seeking permission for a 

parade, and Chief Jimmy Suttle stated a waiver is needed for the ABC License for the beer garden. 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the application for 

the Weston Fire Department for Waiver of the Open Container for the July 2nd Independence Street Fair. 

(Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, 

Councilman Curtis yea).  Motion carried.  

 

Page 8 of 99



 

 

 

Discussion Of Meeting Dates for Fire Department First Due, Priorities for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023, 

Annexation and Ward Meetings. City Manager Stansberry included in the council’s packet a list of dates 

for meeting dates. A date of June 15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. for budget revision was chosen, and June 27, 

2022 at 6:30 p.m. will be a meeting date for First Fire Due.  City Manager Stansberry explained a need 

for a meeting July for a budget revision and we can also include the Priorities for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. 

 

Discussion of Deanville Property: Street Commissioner Mike Starett explain to the council he and the 

street department employees are working on cleaning out the old sanitary building in Deanville. Street 

Commissioner Mike Starett will be storing snowplows, saltboxes, and pipes in the building. The money 

from taking items to Jerry Stouts he would like to use for repairs on the roof and other areas Mayor 

Harrison-Edwards stated the Sanitary Department has vacated the building so any money made from 

selling the items will be income for the general fund but could be earmarked for repairs.  

 

Reports of City Council 

 

Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards – Mayor Harrison-Edwards passed out her report of all the meetings she 

attended. Mayor Harrison-Edwards informed council at the last Neighborhood Watch Meeting citizens 

wanted to know when we were going to have our ward meetings. We did have ward meeting for Ward I 

and Ward II then Ward III and Ward IV at the Masonic Temple. Mayor Harrison-Edwards would like to 

try a different approach this time and request to the councilors to identify a place in their ward so the 

residents could go to a very informal meeting, easy to get to, and discuss how the city has improved 

their ward. The citizens could take council on a tour of what they think their issues are in the ward. 

Mayor Harrison-Edwards would like to setup these meetings for August and September. Billy and Betty 

Brooks will be having a picnic for the Neighborhood Watch on August 5, at 5:00 p.m. and would be great 

timing to have a Ward III meeting. Mayor Harrison-Edwards will make an announcement at the 

beginning and whatever councilpersons are attending and take notes to bring back to the council. Mayor 

Harrison-Edwards ask to please identify the meeting location or meeting date and time at the next 

Regular Session Meeting.  

 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers – Ward I – Councilwoman Rogers invited all to come plant flowers this 

weekend, please contact her. Councilwoman Rogers remind everyone of the upcoming activities such as 

the Carp Festival on June 11, 2022 and had registration forms at the back. Thyme at the Homestead will 

be having a ribbon cutting ceremony June 17, 2022 at noon at Jane Lew.  The Hub will be having open 

mic night at 7:00 p.m. on June 17, 2022. The Historic Landmark Commission will be having Summer 

Concerts Series at the Holt Property. The Fireman’s Independence Celebration on July 2nd, 2022 they 

finalized all the music and still accepting vendors for food. 

 

Councilman Randy Bohan – Ward II – Councilman Bohan stated that tough times are coming, and we 

needed to make sure you can protect your family and have food and all the necessary provisions.  

Councilman Bohan explained that he researched the average length of a city manager here was around 

eight months. If you would study the city manager, city council, and a mayor form of government the 

power is in the budget. Councilman Bohan informed council that he was listening to the President, and 

he is going to provide for people in the US and not let us suffer. The President will be providing housing 

Page 9 of 99



 

 

 

opportunities (not houses), the housing projects are the easiest in small communities because they do 

not have the resources to fight it. 

 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump – Ward III – Councilwoman Gump would like to thank and welcome the 

new Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis, who went right to work on Monroe Street. 

We are working to tackle the grass issues; please give us a little time I know it has been most of our calls 

lately.  Councilwoman Gump stated that she directed traffic at the Memorial Day Parade. Chief Josh 

Thomas stated for the police to provide coverage it will need to come from council because it would be 

overtime. Councilwoman Gump gave a shout out to the Neighborhood Watch and the Brooks family 

they will be having the Neighborhood Watch picnic on August 5, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. and she will be have 

her Ward III meeting at the picnic. Councilwoman Gump appreciates the time and effort it took on the 

recent building at 5 ½ East Second, it could have been a big disaster. 

 

 

Councilman Herb Curtis – Ward IV – Councilman Curtis thanked everyone for coming out this evening. 

As far as his Ward IV meeting he will be having behind the Masonic Temple in the parking lot and will 

provide drinks. Councilman Curtis stated he was very impressed with the cutting of the trees and brush 

done by the State near Pickens Automotive . 

 

 

Adjournment 

 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to adjourn at 8:33 p.m. 

 

 

 

Attest 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 10 of 99



 

 

 

Special Session Meeting 

Wednesday, June 15, 2022 

Minutes 

 

Present: Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, City Manager Nate 

Stansberry, City Attorney Brian Bailey, Financial Director Susie Johnston, City Clerk Judy Piercy. Via 

ZOOM Councilwoman Debbie Gump, Councilman Herb Curtis. 

 

Call to Order:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Old Business:  

Budget Revision Fiscal Year 2022: 

 City Manager Stansberry provided to council a handout of the Coal Severance Revenue was budgeted 

for $7000 and brought in $10,465 an overage of $3465 and we will need to show it on the expenditure 

side how we are going to spend it to zero out the budget. City Manager Stansberry increased the 

sidewalk line. We must provide the auditor with the sheet signed and a resolution form. City Manager 

Stansberry made a request to council for approval to be the authorizer signature of our entity to send to 

the resolution to the State Auditor’s Office. If approved the Mayor and City Clerk will need to sign as 

well. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the Resolution 

for Coal Severance Fund number two and to approve City Manager Stansberry to be the authorize 

signature of our entity. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, 

Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

City Manager Stansberry provided to council a handout of the Budget Revision Fiscal Year 2022 for the 

General Fund and went over the different account lines of the budget revision which did not change 

from previous meeting except for $30,000 to go on the expenditure side. We had a surplus from the 

adjusted revenue of $30,000. City Manager Stansberry increased the Beautification Line, Street 

Department Line, and the City Hall Line. City Manager Stansberry made a request to council to approve 

the budget resolution number two and to be the authorize signature to submit. Councilwoman Rogers 

made a motion second by Councilman Bohan to approve the Budget Revision Fiscal Year 2022 and the 

Resolution number two and be the authorize signature to submit. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman 

Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion 

carried. 

 

Ordinance 2022-10 Creation of Position of Assistant Finance Director Second Reading: Councilwoman 

Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to read the Ordinance 2022-10 Creation of 

Position of Assistant Finance Director by title only. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, 

Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

City Clerk Judy Piercy read the Ordinance 2022-10 Creation of Position of Assistant Finance Director 

second reading by title only. 

 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the second reading of 

Ordinance 2022-10 Creation of Position of Assistant Finance Director by title only. (Roll call of votes, 

Page 11 of 99



 

 

 

Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). 

Motion carried. 

The first reading by title only of Ordinance 2022-10 Creation of Position of Assistance Finance Director 

was one June 6, 2022.  The seconded reading of the  

Ordinance 2022-10 Creation of Position of Assistant Finance Director on June 15, 2022 enacts the 

ordinance. 

 

City Manager Update: 

 

City Manager Stansberry would like to set up a meeting with council to approve the bids for the 

Columbia Club Roof and discuss the Fire First Due. City Manager Stansberry to make a request to meet 

with council next week to discuss appointed personal. The date of June 23, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. was given.  

City Manager Stansberry in formed the auditors were at the office this week. City Manager Stansberry 

stated he sent out an email about the 4th Street Bridge and no response about the press release. City 

Manager informed that Mike Starett is working with the pavers to get hopefully get them started next 

week. Councilwoman Rogers asked if the barriers could be removed from 5 1/2, City Manager 

Stansberry would like to keep them up for now. Councilwoman Gump. asked if we called the State 

Auditor’s Office to try and recoup some of the city’s money. Finance Director Susie Johnston stated we 

did. City Manager Stansberry will follow up on the call. Councilwoman Rogers asked if the city could put 

the one property up for sale in Kitsonville and City Attorney Bailey with reach out again to the individual 

again. 

 

 

Adjournment:  Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to adjourn at 4:52 

p.m. Motion carried. 

 

 

Attest 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

 

Page 12 of 99



 

 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Special Session 

Thursday June 23, 2022 

Minutes 

 

Present:  Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilwoman Sherry Rogers, Councilwoman Debbie Gump, 

City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Attorney Brian Bailey.  Via Zoom Councilman Randy Bohan. 

 

Call to Order: Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Public Comment:  No Comment  

 

New Business 

Appointed Officials Possible Executive Session (Action Required): Councilwoman Gump made a motion 

seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to enter executive session at 6:36 p.m. 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to exit executive session at 

7:16 p.m. 

No action taken after executive session. 

 

City Manager Update: City Manager Stansberry briefly went over broad band possibilities, Insurance 

options. Also, a bridge update and topics for the next meeting. 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to adjourn at 7:35 p.m. 

Motion carried. 

 

 

Attest 

 

 

________________________________              

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

Page 13 of 99



 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Special Session  

Monday June 27, 2022 

Minutes 

 

Present:  Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie 

Gump, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Judy Piercy, City Attorney Brian Bailey, Finance 

Director Susie Johnston, Chief Josh Thomas, Chief Jimmy Suttle, Street Commissioner Mike 

Starett, WSD Dee Evans, Keith Talbert. Councilman Herb Curtis was excused. 

 

Call to Order: Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

 

Public Comment: No one to speak. 

 

New Business 

 

Approve FY23 City General and Workers Compensation Insurance Policy (Action Required): 

City Manager Stansberry provided council with an insurance proposal from Assured Partners 

but contracted out to WV Corp to be able to give the city this rate. City Manager Stansberry 

explained the additions to the policy and discuss the different types of insurance provided. The 

total amount for the annual contribution is $61,479. The cyber risk coverage was $250,000 

limit, City Manager Stansberry felt in today’s world if something would happen it would be nice 

to have a million-dollar limit, the additional $3,000 is for the increased coverage. The Workers 

Compensation Insurance will still be covered by ENCOVA, and the city had a small decrease in 

the premium from last year making the total $39,147.  City Manager Stansberry made a 

recommendation to council to approve FY23 City General and Workers Compensation 

Insurance Policy for a total of $103,626.  Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by 

Councilwoman Gump to approve the total package of $103,626 for FY23 City General and 

Workers Compensation Insurance Policy. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, 

Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea).  Motion carried. 

 

Award Bid for Columbia Club Roof (Action Required): City Manager Stansberry provided 

council with a copy of the two bid sheets we received for the Columbia Club Roof. City Manager 

spoke with the lowest bidder and found that he had confusion with bid sheet but worked 

through the pricing. Kaige Contracting stuck by his original bid and with adding additional cost 

to the bid he was still the lowest bid. City Manager Stansberry explained the different phases 

on the grant for the Columbia Club and how much was to be spent and what the city needed to 

Page 14 of 99



 

 

 

match. The roof price put the bid at an overage of $50,000.  Councilwoman Gump asked if the 

city pays the $50,000 overage would be reimbursed to the city.  City Manager Stansberry stated 

no it will be used as a match if we receive the other grants applied for. Councilwoman Gump 

would like the Cultural Center to be community available. City Manager Stansberry had no 

problem with adding to the name including the community.  City Manager Stansberry 

suggested to take the $50,000 from the ARPA Funding and not the general account.  

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve the 

additional $50,000 from the ARPA Fund and award the Kaige Contracting LLC the bid in the 

amount of $88,500. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan nay, 

Councilwoman Gump yea, Mayor Kim Harrison yea).  Motion carried. 

 

USDA Police Grant Approvals (Action Required): 

Chief Josh Thomas went over the USDA Grant letting council know that there could be an eight-

month shortage for delivery of vehicles, and the companies have closed taking orders.  Chief 

Josh Thomas stated the following forms must be adopted and City Manager Stansberry read 

over the list.  Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to 

approve to adopt the following forms – Form RD 442-7 Operating Budget, Form RD 400-4 

Assurance Agreement, Form AD 1047 Certification Regarding Debarment, Form AD 1049 

Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace, Form RD 1942-46 Letter of Intent to Meet 

Conditions, Form RD 400-1 Equal Opportunity Agreement. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman 

Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea). Motion carried.  

 

Year End Financial Transfer Approvals (Action Required): 

 

 Rainy Day Fund 

City Manager Stansberry made a recommendation to move $75,000 into the Rainy Day 

Fund.  

 Coal Severance Fund 

City Manager Stansberry made a recommendation to move $3,000 from Coal Severance 

Fund to the General Fund. 

 Stormwater 

City Manager Stansberry made a request to have Stormwater Fund to reimburse the 

City for expenses and will provide a total after all bills are in. 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve 

the total package of the Year End Financial Transfer Approvals. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea). Motion 

carried. 

 

Discussion of Fire First Due Area Service:  City Attorney Brian Bailey provided council with a 

handout of information with WV State Codes and the meaning relating to the Fire Department 

Page 15 of 99



 

 

 

and how to implement the Fire First Due if the city is interested. City Manager Stansberry 

showed council the zoning areas we would be serving. City Manager Stansberry stated that if 

houses were within five miles of the fire department a discount would be given for insurance, 

and the fee charged can be determined several ways, one would be square footage for 

businesses. City Manager Stansberry shared some projected revenue with council and Mayor 

Harrison-Edwards stated it would be something for us to look into and decide if we would want 

to take that approach. City Manager Stansberry is to return with a more definite proposal. 

 

City Manager Update 

 

City Manager Stansberry informed council that it has been extremely busy with getting the 

Municipal Fees, Business License and B & O forms out.  City Manager Stansberry informed 

council that we received a call from DEP to discuss the potential of us getting awarded money 

for tearing down dilapidated houses. The DEP has received money from the State Legislative 

and would like to see high impact areas like the gateways. City Manager Stansberry believes 

that we do have some of our gateways that could be focused upon. They have discussed with 

us they would like for us to come down and have a meeting with them in mid-July.  

 

Adjournment 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to adjourn at 7:34 p.m. 

Motion carried. 

 

 

Attest 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

Page 16 of 99



Page 17 of 99



Page 18 of 99



Page 19 of 99



Page 20 of 99



Page 21 of 99



Page 22 of 99



Page 23 of 99



Page 24 of 99



Page 25 of 99



Page 26 of 99



Page 27 of 99



Page 28 of 99



Page 29 of 99



Page 30 of 99



Page 31 of 99



Page 32 of 99



Page 33 of 99



Page 34 of 99



Page 35 of 99



Page 36 of 99



Page 37 of 99



Page 38 of 99



Page 39 of 99



Page 40 of 99



Page 41 of 99



Page 42 of 99



Page 43 of 99



Page 44 of 99



Page 45 of 99



Page 46 of 99



Page 47 of 99



Page 48 of 99



WESTON SANITARY BOARD 

171 MAIN AVENUE 

WESTON, WV 26452 (304)269-1300 

MONTHLY REPORT 

July 5, 2022 

PHASE I PROJECT UPDATE 

• Start Date May 20, 2022. Completion Date November 16, 2022.  

• Old Blower/Concrete removed at plant.  Awaiting arrival of new Blower. 

PHASE II PROJECT UPDATE 

• Applications for funding have been submitted for Congressional Funding. Our project has passed 

the first phase of review and moved onto the second phase. 

• Other funding sources are currently being sought as well. 

• Full update on this project to be given at WSB Meeting July 11  at 4:30pm.  

PLANT REPORT 

 Mowing, weed eating of plant, and access road  

 Reports to DEP for Spills 

 Meeting with POTESTA to assist with Mine Drainage Applications & Feasibility Study 

 Weekly UV and Filter Cleaning & Maintenance 

 Safety Training with Assured Partners 

 Cleaning and Maintenance on Screens, buildings, filter membranes, UV, chlorine building and 

garages. 

 Lab Sample deliveries every day 

 Continue Program with WVU on Covid Testing/Plant Influent 

           COLLECTION 

• Atlas contracted to repair major sinkhole at Gee Lick Tr. Park 

• We repaired damaged line on Spring Street 

• We put in Tap on Rt 19 N. 

• We found 2 leaks on Main St Along North River. Called in Spills and arranged for repairs. 

• Several Miss Utility Mark-Outs 

Page 49 of 99



• Several New Tap Locates 

• Several Jet Calls to Residents with basement issues, with no cleanouts.  

PUMPS 

 Still Pulling Pumps at Weston Manor due to “wipes” issue that continues.  Letters Sent.  

 Pulled pumps at Kincheloe, Dancer, Ford Garage, Karl Street 

 Worked with Ryan Environmental on Station 5 to correct issue. Spill called in.  Issue 

Resolved.  Corrections made. 

 Sprayed weed kill, mowed at pump stations 

 Ordered New Battery Charger for Gee Lick Station   

      JET CALLS 

 10 Jet Calls     3 Mains  7 Laterals 

DIRECTOR/OFFICE 

 Discussions with Region Vll regarding Phase I & Phase II Sludge Removal Projects 

 Discussions with Thrasher Engineering regarding Phase I Sludge Removal 

 Letters of Response to DEP regarding NOV 

 Meeting with Thrasher Engineering regarding BVTTSCC Project Resident Issues 

 Discussions with Steptoe & Johnson Attorney regarding ongoing case with BVTTSCC resident 

 Attended Hearing at LC Courthouse with Attorneys on June 3 regarding Mr. Montgomery case. 

 Several Discussions/Meetings with Potesta regarding Phase II Sludge Removal Project 

 Several Discussions/Meetings with Potesta regarding Mine Drainage Project and Funding App 

 Discussions with Insurance Co regarding Montgomery Case-BVTTSCC 

 Discussions with WVU and Engineering firm regarding new water and sewer lines 

 Multiple Past Due Phone Calls and Follow-Up Calls made 

 Negotiating with customers for Deferred Payment Arrangements 

 Weekly Department Head Meetings with City Manager 

 Monthly Adjustments 

 A/P, Payroll, Reporting 

 Working with State Auditor’s Office on 2019 & 2020 Audits 

 Daily/Weekly conversations with Engineers/Special Council regarding project  

 Working with customers to obtain assistance from Mountaineer Rental for past due WSB Bills 

 Met with several customers regarding issues at their residence and worked on solutions for 

them. 

 Continue working on Budget, Rule 42, Financial Reporting with Accountant 

 

Page 50 of 99



Page 51 of 99



Page 52 of 99



Page 53 of 99



Page 54 of 99



Page 55 of 99



Page 56 of 99



Page 57 of 99



Page 58 of 99



Jun 30, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454 1,183,570.77
101.2 · PAYROLL ACCOUNT 01521008506 -121,882.12
101.3 · RAINY DAY FUND 01521224364 995.16
101.35 · ARPA Funding Account 1,354.54
101.4 · POLICE EQUIPMENT 01521101076 495.88
101.75 · POLICE K-9 FUND 01221260149 358.70
101.8 · OFF SET PROGRAM01521118823 500.01

Total Checking/Savings 1,065,392.94

Accounts Receivable
ACCIDENT & INCIDENT REPORTS -98.33
ANIMAL TAX -399.60
B & O TAXES

B & O CURRENT ACCOUNTS -0.01
B & O DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS -18.00
B & O TAXES - Other -170,260.47

Total B & O TAXES -170,278.48

BANK DEPOSIT CORRECTIONS -925.00
BUSINESS LICENSE. -4,161.11
CERTIFIEDS -6.11
EXCISE TAX -11,600.72
FINES, FEES & COURT COST 5,171.27

Fire Dept MVA Response -100.00
IRP FEE FOR INTERSTATE TRUCKS -9,972.17
MISCELLANEOUS -70.00
MISCELLANOUS PERMITS -5.50
MUNICIPAL FEES -27,687.90
PAID PARKING -4,314.36
PARKING VIOLATIONS. -160.00
PENALTY/LATE FEE 1,816.36
PERMITS -261.00

PROPERTY TAXES -29,259.05
REIMBURSEMENTS. -1,744.38
Rental Inspection -300.00
STATE GRANTS -2,700.00

Use Tax Receivable -140,531.89
UTILITY TAX -1,572.87
WVTREASURY LVL CREDIT -2,969.90

11:01 AM CITY OF WESTON
07/01/22 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2022

Page 1

Page 59 of 99



Jun 30, 22

Total Accounts Receivable -402,130.74

Other Current Assets
DUE FROM - FIRE PENSION 49,006.91
DUE FROM - POLICE PENSION 21,248.08
Firement Pension Account 6,463.03
Policeman Pension Fund -3,160.48
106 · PETTY CASH FUND 247.00
12000 · UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 130,844.51

Total Other Current Assets 204,649.05

Total Current Assets 867,911.25

Fixed Assets
131-1 · BUILDING-CITY HALL 225.00
133.3 · CITY HALL - EQUIPMENT 1,435.18

Total Fixed Assets 1,660.18

TOTAL ASSETS 869,571.43

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

201 · ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 88,041.39
221 · FICA TAXES PAYABLE -29,464.31
223 · STATE TAXES W/H PAYABLE 1,388.00
224 · CPRB EMPLOYEE  W/H -5,439.16
225 · PEIA Insurance w/h -60,906.16
227 · GARNISHMENTS W/H -428.52
228 · UNEMPLOYMENT COMP PAYABLE 1,691.66
229 · WORKERS COMP PAYABLE 330.62

Total Accounts Payable -4,786.48

Credit Cards
Fifth Third Bank Purchasing Car -42,166.18

Total Credit Cards -42,166.18

Other Current Liabilities
203 · NOTES PAYABLE

203.01 · Police Car 41,906.23

Total 203 · NOTES PAYABLE 41,906.23

221.2 · 941 Payroll W/H Liability -148.11
224.1 · FIREMEN PENSION W/H 7,374.34

11:01 AM CITY OF WESTON
07/01/22 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2022

Page 2

Page 60 of 99



Jun 30, 22

224.2 · POLICE PENSION E/H -1,638.91
224.3 · CPRS RETIREMENT W/H 24,599.66
225.1 · PEIA W/H -73,494.68
239 · DEFERRED REVENUES 1,449.00
250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

225.2 · Optional Life Insurance W/H -2,644.82
225.3 · Dependent Life Insurance 283.86
225.4 · Supplemental Insurance 18,209.49
227.2 · Municipal Fee-Employee w/h 737.50

Total 250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 16,586.03

260 · Employee Reimbursement Payable -35.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 16,598.56

Total Current Liabilities -30,354.10

Total Liabilities -30,354.10

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity

10 · coal severance fund 8.29
30000 · Opening Balance Equity - Other 67,018.89

Total 30000 · Opening Balance Equity 67,027.18

32000 · Unrestricted Net Assets 875,319.79
Net Income -42,421.44

Total Equity 899,925.53

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 869,571.43

11:01 AM CITY OF WESTON
07/01/22 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2022

Page 3

Page 61 of 99



Page 62 of 99



Page 63 of 99



Page 64 of 99



Page 65 of 99



Page 66 of 99



Page 67 of 99



Page 68 of 99



Page 69 of 99



Page 70 of 99



Page 71 of 99



Page 72 of 99



Page 73 of 99



June Report 2022 

 

Street Department 

 

 Milled potholes and swept left over millings up for preparation for blacktop 

patching 

 Blacktop patched 15 ton in Ward 1 also filled in settled water cut on Court 

Avenue beside the vacant 7-11 building and large pothole at the Court House 

entrance 

  Cleaned out the old sewer plant in Deanville and hauled out the scrap metal 

to Jerry’s Salvage 

 Brought all winter plowing equipment to the old sewer plant and stored them 

out of the weather 

 Delivered and set up trailer to the Holt Property for concert 

 Weedeated curbs on Main Avenue, First Street, and Water Street 

 Set up Road Closed and Street Fair signs for the Carp Festival  

 Assisted volunteer with removal of weeds in Bank Alley 

 Milled potholes and swept left over millings up for preparation for blacktop 

patching 

 Filled in large holes on Crescent Alley with blacktop millings 

 Cleaned and checked drains around town 

 Blacktop patched 10 ton in Ward 1 

 Milled potholes and swept left over millings for preparation for blacktop 

patching 

 Blacktop patched 10 ton in Ward 3 

 Piled and hauled away brush and fallen limbs in the Arnold Hill Cemetery 

 Purchased new tools for the shop to replace stolen ones 

 Purchased and installed new locks for all doors and entrances into the Street 

Department 

 Weedeated ditch lines along the Buck Hill area 

 Delivered flower hanging baskets to the Fire Department 

 Weedeated ditch line along Depot Street 

 Weedeated property on Bennett Avenue 

 Cleaned out drain along Depot Street and large holler drain at the top of 

Moss Street  

 Cut brush back on sides of the Fourth Street bridge 

 Cleaned gutter drain out in front of the Asylum 

 Picked up and hauled away limb that fell beside walking bridge in front of 

the Asylum 

 Temporary workers have been watering flowers every morning including 

Page 74 of 99



weekends 

 Worked on blacktop paver 

 Hauled scrap metal out from where the old DC Barber Shop building stood 

 Worked on trash pump  

 Installed a new brake line on the GMC, painted the frame on the GMC, and 

fixed the hood latch on the GMC 

 Cleaned up sand in the police parking area at the City Building 

 Installed new front fender on GMC 

 Hauled dirt out from the United Bank as fill dirt to the old sewer plant 

 Swept in Jane Lew with the rental street sweeper before returning 

 Installed second City of Weston sign beside recycling bins along Rt. 19 

 Cut and hauled brush out of Haleville holler beside cemetery  

 Cleaned at the shop and cleaned all equipment 

 Weekly trash duty around town 

  Removed old lumber on the walking bridge in front of the Asylum and 

replaced with new treated lumber 

 Drains: 12th Street and North River Intersection- We received a concern 

along 12th Street and found a sink hole was started along the road side in 

front of the resident’s house.  We began excavating and found that the 

resident’s gutter drain was not properly tied into the existing terra cotta 

drain causing a wash out every time it rained.  While excavating we also 

found that the existing terra cotta drain line was not in usable shape as well 

for the fact of it was not large enough to carry the water and cracked in 

multiple places.  We replaced roughly 70 feet of old damaged terra cotta pipe 

with new 8-inch corrugated pipe and also tied back in the resident’s gutter 

drains with new schedule 35 pipe.  

 

Blacktop Tonnage for June: 35 ton 

Page 75 of 99



Page 76 of 99



Page 77 of 99



Page 78 of 99



Page 79 of 99



Page 80 of 99



Page 81 of 99



Page 82 of 99



Page 83 of 99



Page 84 of 99



Page 85 of 99



Page 86 of 99



Page 87 of 99



Page 88 of 99



Page 89 of 99



Page 90 of 99



2022 Weston Planning Commission By Laws 
 

1 
 

2022 City of Weston Planning Commission By-Laws 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §8A-2-11, and pursuant to City Ordinance 2022-9, which both 

authorize the Planning Commission to exercise general supervision for the administration of the 

affairs of the Commission and to prescribe rules and regulations pertaining to administration of 

the Commission, the Weston Planning Commission now promulgates the following rules and 

by-laws for its administration: 

Article 1:  OBJECTIVES 

1-1:  The official title of the commission shall be “The City of Weston Planning Commission”;  

the commission may sometimes be referred to as “the Commission” or similar language. 

1-2:  The current edition of Roberts Rules of Order shall govern the meetings of the 

Commission, except as otherwise provided by these by-laws. 

Article 2:  MEMBERS  

1-1:  Makeup of the membership shall be consistent with the laws of the state of West Virginia 

and Ordinance number 2022-9 passed by Weston City Council.   

Article 3:  OFFICERS AND THEIR SELECTION 

3-1:  The Planning Commission shall consist of the following officers:  President, Vice-President, 

and Secretary 

3-2:  In the absence or disability of the President, the Vice-President shall have the power and 

authority to act as the president.   

3-3:  The nomination of officers shall be made by members of the Commission.  After each 

nomination, the Commission shall vote on the nomination and a majority vote of the members 

present in favor of the nominee shall cause the nominee to be elected to the position 

nominated. 

3-4:  Nomination of, and voting for, officers shall occur at the first meeting of the year.  The first 

meeting of the year shall occur in January. 

3-5:  A member shall not hold the same office for more than two (2) consecutive terms.  In the 

event an officer has served two consecutive terms, that member may be elected to a “third 

term” for the office only after a year has passed since his second term ended.   

 

Article 4:  DUTIES OF OFFICERS 

4-1:  The President shall: 

a) Preside at all meetings; 

Page 91 of 99



2022 Weston Planning Commission By Laws 
 

2 
 

b) Appoint committees, special and/or standing liasons; 

c) Rule on procedural questions 

d) Be informed immediately of any official communication and report the same at the next 

regular meeting; 

e) Represent the Commission before the Weston City Council and other public bodies 

except when this responsibility has been delegated to another official or Commission 

member; 

f) Carry out other duties assigned by the Commission; 

g) Vote only in the event of breaking a tie vote 

4-2:  The Vice-President shall: 

a) Act in the absence of the President; 

b) Act in the inability of the President to act; 

c) Administer any orientation objectives of new members to the Commission 

d) Rise to the role of President if the position of President becomes vacant; the Vice 

President shall hold such position until the Commission convenes to nominate members 

at the beginning of the year; if the Vice President holds the position of President for 

more than 6 consecutive months, then the Vice President shall be considered to have 

served one term 

4-3:  The Secretary shall: 

a) Keep a written record of all business transacted by the Commission; 

b) Ensure that Planning Commission documents are kept by the City Clerk and made 

available to the public upon request; 

c) Certify all minutes of the Commission; 

d) Give notice of all hearings and public meetings; 

e) Attend to the correspondence of the Commission; 

f) Record minutes of the meetings; 

g) The Secretary, with permission of the President, may delegate any of the above 

responsibilities to a member of the Weston Administrative Staff 

 

Article 5:  STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

5-1: The President, after advice from the Commission, may create any committee necessary to 

carry out the role of the Commission.  The Commission shall define the scope and role of the 

Committee.  The President shall appoint members to the Committee. 

 

 

 

Page 92 of 99



2022 Weston Planning Commission By Laws 
 

3 
 

Article 6:  MEETINGS 

6-1:  Regular meetings of the Commission shall be held at least quarterly.  Regular meetings 

shall begin at 4:30pm.  When a meeting falls on a legal holiday, the meeting shall be held on the 

day following unless otherwise designated by the Commission. 

6-2:  A regular commission meeting shall cover any issue the Commission needs to discuss or 

address. 

6-3:  A special meeting can be called by either:  the President OR a request of 3 or more 

members of the commission. 

6-4:  Notice for special meetings shall adhere to West Virginia Code §8A-2-7(b) and Weston City 

Ordinance 2022-9 and any other applicable West Virginia Ethics Commission rules on Notice for 

public meetings. 

6-5:  A quorum exists when a majority of the members (including the President) are present for 

the meeting.  The term “present” shall mean physically at the meeting or attending the meeting 

via telephone or internet meeting application (such as ZOOM or the like).  The President shall 

decide any questions of whether a person is present or not. 

6-6:  When a quorum is present, a majority vote of the present members is necessary to adopt 

any motion.  Voting may be by roll call or by other means, at the discretion of the President.  

Any member of the Commission may demand a roll call vote.  If a member demands a roll call 

vote, the President shall decide whether to hold a roll call vote or use another method of 

voting.   

6-7:  Meetings are open to the public and the Commission is subject to the Open Meetings laws 

of the state of West Virginia and any Open Meetings Opinions provided by the West Virginia 

Ethics Commission. 

Article 7:  ORDER OF BUSINESS   

7-1:  The order of business for regular and special meetings shall be consistent with Roberts 

Rules of Order. 

7-2:  Public Comment periods shall be limited to five (5) minutes per speaker.  The President 

may approve more time for any particular speaker. 

7-3:  During the presentations section, presentations shall not exceed ten (10) minutes.  The 

President may approve more time for any particular presenter. 

Article 8:  DECISIONS OF THE COMMISSION 

8-1:  Any decisions or documents made by the Commission that require signatures shall be 

signed by the President.   

Page 93 of 99



2022-_____  Reconfiguration of Weston City Tree Board  

 

1 

 

Ordinance 2022-________ 

Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining the Roles and 

Purposes of the Weston City Tree Board 

 

Whereas, West Virginia Code §8-12-5(29) authorizes municipalities to “provide for the protection and 

conservation of shade or ornamental trees, whether on public or private property, and for the removal 

of trees or limbs of trees in a dangerous condition”; 

Whereas, the City of Weston created a City Tree Commission in April, 1981; 

Whereas, the City Tree Commission has been unused or under-utilized; 

Whereas the requirements of the 1981 Ordinance, particularly the requirement of seven (7) members to 

be on the Commission, have become too cumbersome to effectively institute and maintain a Tree 

Commission; 

Whereas, the 1981 Ordinance creating the City Tree Commission needs replaced; 

 

The City of Weston now replaces the 1981 City Tree Commission Ordinance with this Ordinance: 

 

Section 1. Definitions  

TREE/TREES are defined as trees, shrubs, bushes, and other woody vegetation  

STREET TREES are defined as trees, shrubs, bushes and all other woody vegetation upon or along any 

sidewalk or street in the City of Weston.  

PARK TREES are defined as trees, shrubs, bushes and all other woody vegetation in public parks having 

individual names, and all areas owned by the City of Weston, or to which the public has free access as a 

park.  

PRIVATE PROPERTY TREES are defined as trees, shrubs, bushes and all other woody vegetation located 

on private property 

Section 2. Issues Regarding Street Trees, Park Trees, and Private Property Trees 

Shall Be Heard by the Code Appeals Board 

Issues that arise under the purview of this Ordinance shall be heard by the Weston Code Appeals Board 

(“Board”).   

 

 

Page 94 of 99



2022-_____  Reconfiguration of Weston City Tree Board  

 

2 

 

Section 3. Compensation.  

Members of the Weston Code Appeals shall serve without compensation in matters related to this 

Ordinance.  

 

Section 4. Duties and Responsibilities of Weston Code Appeals Board. 

It may be, at the direction of City Council, the responsibility of the Weston Code Appeals Board to study, 

investigate, counsel and develop and/or update annually, and administer a written plan for the care, 

preservation, pruning, planting, replanting, removal or disposition of trees and shrubs in parks, along 

streets and in other public areas. Such plans may, at the request of City Council, be presented annually 

to the City Council of the City of Weston and upon its acceptance an approval thereof shall constitute 

the official comprehensive City tree plan for the City of Weston, Lewis County, West Virginia.  

The Board, when requested by the common council of the City of Weston, shall consider, investigate, 

make findings, report and recommend upon any special matter or question coming within the scope of 

its work.  

Section 5. Pruning; Corner Clearance; Appeals.  

Every owner of any tree overhanging any street or right of way within the City shall prune the branches 

so that such branches shall: 

- not obstruct the light from any street lamp; or  

- obstruct the view of any street intersection.  

All owners of private property trees shall maintain said trees so that there shall be a clear space of eight 

feet (8 feet) above the surface of the street or sidewalk.  The City of Weston shall also maintain any 

street trees in the same manner.  

Said owner shall remove all dead, diseased or dangerous private property trees, or broken or decayed 

limbs on private property trees which constitute a reasonable threat to the safety of the public. The City 

shall have the right to prune any private property tree when the tree: 

- reasonably interferes with the proper spread of light along the street from a street-lamp; or 

- reasonably interferes with visibility of any traffic control signal or device.   

The City of Weston, through the Building Code Official, shall have the authority to order private property 

tree owners, at the cost to the owner, to prune or remove any private property tree(s) that poses a 

reasonable threat to public health or safety.  Owners may appeal such decision to the Code Appeals 

Board.  Such appeal must occur within 10 days of the order given by Weston.  The Code Appeals Board 

shall oversee appeals consistent with its rules for hearing appeals.     

The Code Appeals Board’s decision can be appealed to any court competent jurisdiction.  

The City of Weston shall maintain its Street and Park trees in a manner consistent with this Ordinance or 

other orders of the Weston Code Appeals Board.     

Page 95 of 99



2022-_____  Reconfiguration of Weston City Tree Board  

 

3 

 

Section 6. Dead or Diseased Tree Removal on Private Property  

The City of Weston, through the Building Code Official, shall have the right to cause the removal of any 

dead or diseased private property tree the City when such tree constitutes a reasonable threat to public 

health and safety, reasonable threat to damage of property, or harbors insects or disease which 

constitute a reasonable threat to other trees within the City.  

The Building Code Official will notify the owners of such trees, in writing, of the requirement to remove 

said trees.  Removal shall be done by said owners at their own expense within sixty (60) days, or a 

shorter time if the situation requires it, after the date of service of notice.  Owners may appeal such 

decision to the Code Appeals Board. 

In the event of failure of owners to comply with such order, and no appeal is filed, the City shall have the 

authority to remove such trees and charge the costs of removal thereof to the owners of the property 

and to file liens, or seek other legal remedies, in the manner that other municipal liens are filed and 

enforced.  

Section 7. Removal of Stumps.  

All stumps of street and park trees shall be removed below the surface of the ground so that the top of 

the stump shall not project above the surface of the ground.  In the event a stump of a private property 

tree reasonably becomes a threat to public health or safety, the City of Weston shall have the authority 

to order said stump removed in a manner that alleviates the threat.   

Section 8. Repeal of All Prior Conflicting Ordinances 

All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  

Section 9. Severability 

If a part of this ordinance is for any reason declared unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, the decision 

of the Court shall not affect the validity of any remaining portion.  

Section 10. Effective Date 

This ordinance shall take effect on the day it is passed by City Council.   

 

First Reading _____________________ 

 

Second Reading ___________________ 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

Kim Harrison-Edwards, Mayor    Judy Piercy, City Clerk 

Page 96 of 99



Page 97 of 99



Page 98 of 99



Page 99 of 99


	1RS -07-05-22 AGENDA AMENDED.pdf (p.1-2)
	4A - 06-06-22 Minutes.pdf (p.3-10)
	4B SS-06-15-22 Minutes.pdf (p.11-12)
	4C SS -06-23-22 Minutes.pdf (p.13)
	4D SS - 06-27-22 MINUTES.pdf (p.14-16)
	7V EDA 06-22-22 Minutes.pdf (p.17-48)
	8 WSD Report.pdf (p.49-50)
	9A balance sheet comparison.pdf (p.51-53)
	9A balance sheet.pdf (p.54-56)
	9A Transaction by acct.pdf (p.57-58)
	9A2 June 2022.pdf (p.59-61)
	9Aprofit & loss actual.pdf (p.62-67)
	9Aprofit & loss.pdf (p.68-73)
	9B - Street Department June Report.pdf (p.74-75)
	9C - Police Report.pdf (p.76-78)
	9D - Fire Department  Report.pdf (p.79-89)
	9E Building Code Zoning Report.pdf (p.90)
	10A 2022 Update Planning Commission Bylaws.pdf (p.91-93)
	10B TREE ORDINANCE.pdf (p.94-96)
	11B - Renewal of  911 Agreement.pdf (p.97-99)

